RONALD M. GEORGE
Chief Justice of California
Chair of the Judicial Council

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT/PURPOSE
OF MEMO:

PROPOSAL DUE
DATE:

SUBMISSION OF
PROPOSAL.:

Judicial Couneil of California

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS
FINANCE DIVISION

455 Golden Gate Avenue * San Francisco, California 94102-3688
Telephone 415-865-7960 + Fax 415-865-4325 ¢« TDD 415-865-4272

WILLIAM C. VICKREY
Administrative Director of the Courts

RONALD G. OVERHOLT
Chief Deputy Director

CHRISTINE M. HANSEN
Director, Finance Division

POTENTIAL BIDDERS

Administrative Office of the Courts
Finance Division

May 10, 2007
ADDENDUM NO. 1
ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS

Project Title: CASA Needs Assessment
RFP Number: CFCC-070501-RB

Proposals must be received by 1:00 pm, Wednesday, May 30, 2007
See Section 2.10of the RFP for additional key dates.

Proposals must be sent to:

Judicial Council of California

Administrative Office of the Courts

Attn: Nadine McFadden, CFCC-070501-RB

455 Golden Gate Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94102
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Addendum No. 1 - Questions and Answers RFP# CFCC-070501-RB
CASA Needs Assessment May 10, 2007

1. The due-date for this proposal is listed as Friday, May 30. May 30 is not a Friday, so we
wanted to clarify the due-date.

Answer: Proposals must be received by 1:00 pm, Wednesday, May 30, 2007.
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